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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

May 27, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gwendolen §. Buck

Bernstein, Zerbe and Buck

Post OlLlLice RBox 607

Pacitic Grove, California 93950

Re: MUR 690

Dear Ms. Buck:

P
This is in reference to the complaint you filed with

P~ the Commission on August 25, 1978, concerning the l6th

o Congressional District TRIM Committee. Based on your
complaint, the Commission determined there was reasan to

~- belleve that the léth Congressional District TRIM Committee
violated sections 433, 434(b){13) and 441d of tLhe Federal

(o) Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

- On August 1, 1978, the Commission had [iled sull in

~ U.5. District Court for the Eastern District of New York
againsk rhoe Contra)l Long Island TRIM Commitiee on racts

Lo cosentially identicral to thosc cob out in your compluaint.
Curannant Le 2 U.85.0. §437hia), that sult was certitied to

< the U.s. Court cf Appeals for the Second Circuit for
rezolution of several constitultional issues which had been

= raised by way of defenses and counterclaims. Sinre rhe two

cases were virtvally identical, the Commission held MUR 690
In abevance pending the Sccond Circuit's declsion in CLITRIM.

By opinion dated TFebruary 5, L1280, the Second Clrcult
neld that no case or controversy had been presented in that
the TRIM Bulletin did not "expressly advocate" the clccticon
or delecat of a c¢learly ldentified candidate. 7The Court
ordered the District Court to dismiss the Commission's
complaint, which actlen was accomplished on april 11, 1980.
A copy of tlhie Court cf Appeals' opinion 1s enclosed.

In view ot the Second Circuit's opinion, the Commission
concluded on May 14 | 1980 that further action agjainst
l6th Conyressional District TRIM Committee was not warranted.
ccordinatly, the file in the matter has been closed.
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Page Two

Ltr. to Gwendolen S. Buck

_ This matter will become part of the public record within
thirty days. 1If you wish to submit any factual or legal

materials to appear on the public record please do so within
ten days.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.

Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4000. .
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHING ION, DO Jadb

May 27, 1980

Robert K. Herrling

Chailrman

loth Congressional District
TRIM Committee

48 San Miguel Avenue

Salinas, California 93901

Re: MUR 690
Diear Mr. Herrling:

This 1s to advise you that, on May 14 , 1380, the
Conmission voted to take no turther action agalinst your
Committre 1n MOR 690 and to close its file in the matter.

I1f you have any questions please contact Vincent J.
Caonvery, Jr., the attornoy assigned to this matter, atc
A0A=523=a4000.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL

In the Matter of

Oregon TRIM Committee
lst Congressional District

13th Congressiocnal District
{New Jersey) TRIM Committee

16th Congressional District
(California) TRIM Committee

Nassau County (New York)
TRIM Committee

>

ELECTIOCN COMMISSION

MUR 584
MUR 689
MUR 690

MUR 696

I, Marjorie W. Emmons,

Election Commission, do here

Secretary to the Federal

by certifv that on May 14, 1980,

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions recarding MURs 5%4, 682, 6390, and

796

(=

Take no Tarther

(A) Oregon TRTM
lst Conares

in MUR 584:

13th Congr

(v}

1y
i

action with regard ¢

Committas,
sional District

essional District

(New Jersey) TRIM™ Conmmittee

in MUR 689

S

(Californi
in MUR 690

C} 1l6th CTongressional District

a) TRIM Cormmittee

’

(D) Nassau County (New York) TRIM

Commitcee

2. Cloco the f£fils
matters.

in MUR 696.

in =zach of the above

{(Tontinued)




CERTIFICATION Paqge 2
General Ccunsel's Report

Dated: May 5, 1980

MURs 584, 689, 690, 696

3. Authorize the Office of General
Counsel to send the letters of
notification as attached to the
ahove—named renort.

Voting for this determination were Commissicners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest:
r -
09 S0 W&’/’W
¢ .{Date Marjorlie W. Emmons
T - Secretary to the Cormission
o AY
[
c
o
Report Signed: 5-9-80
Recoived in Office of the Commission Secretary: 5-9-80, 3:57

Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 5-11-80, 11:00




May 9, 1980

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. GArr

SUBJECT: miRs 584, 68%, 690, 696

Please have the attached General Counsel's Report

- distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis,

Thank you.

"

3
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
May 5, 1980

In the Matter of

Oregon TRIM Committee

)

)

. . )
lst Congressional District ) MUR 584

)

13th Congressional District )

{New Jersey} TRIM Committee ) MUR 689

)

l6éth Congressioconal District )
{California) TRIM Committee ) MUR 690

J

Nassau County (New York) )
TRIM Committee ) MUR 696

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

All these cases essentially are based on the same facts.
In each, the local Tax Reform Immediately (TRIM)
Committee 1/ printed and distributed to the public, one or
more "1'RIM Bulletins." These Bulletins set forth (1) positions
with respect R certain econemic and tax iasuss: (2) the voiing

reoords of th

of the local aewber of Congress on specific legislation
concerning these lssues, along with a characterization of votes
as "ror Lower Taxes and Less Government" or "Far Higher Taves
and More Government," and (3) a commentary reflecting National
TRIM's views as to the merlts of the bills identified.

The Commission determined that the TRIM Bulletin 1In each of

these cases were communications which "expressly advocated"” the

doefeat of the Representative i1dentified therein. Since it was

1/ It is believed that each of rthege local TRIM Committees is
part of the National TRIM network. National TRIM, itgelf an

unincorporated organization, is a coamittee which has been
established by the John Birch Society, Inc.

—}




was considered likely that the lst District (Oregon), 1l3th District

(New Jersey) and Nassau County (New York) TRIM Committees each had

spent in excess of $100 to print and distribute the Bulletins,
the Commission found reason to believe that each violated

2 U.S5.C. 8§434(e) in failing to report their ¢osts as independent
expenditures. Since the Bulletins did not include a statement
of authorization/non-authorization, the Commission found reason
to believe each committee violated 2 U.S5.C. §441d. 2/ The l6th
District {(California) TRIM Committee purchased a newspaper

advertisement, at an estimated cost of $500, in addition to

printing and distributing the TRIM Bulletin. In view of the

likelihood that 16th District TRIM may have spent in excess of

[+ g}

c $1,000 in media advertisements and TRIM Bulletins, the Commission
m fcund reason to believe that l16th District TRIM had violated

(& 2 v.5.C. 5433 by failing to Lile as a political committec and

. that 1t had violated 2 U.S.C. §434(b)(13) by failing to

“ report ite indeopendent FApendiidres.  lotn District TRIM alsc

;_ was Lound Lo nave violated 2 U.S.C. §4414d.

.

—~ By memo dated June 8, 1979, the General Counsel advised

the Commission that this office would holad the fcour MUR's in
abeyance until the U.S., Court of Appcals for the Second Circuit

had lssued 1ts decision in Federal Election Commission v. Central

Long Island Tax Reform Immediately Committee, et al. The issues

— raiced in that action were itdentical to those presented in the =

tour MUR's, except for the additional issue of failure of the

l6th District TRIM to register as a pelitical committes in MUR 630.

2/ The Commission also found recasonab

le cause LO wbelileve that
Qrogon TRIM Committee, 1st Congressiconal District, had violated




In an opinion dated February 5, 1980, the Second Circuit
held that 2 U.5.C. §§434{(e) and 4414 were inapplicable to

CLITRIM's activities, so that no case Or controversy was

presented for adjudication. Particularly, the Court found

that: "The CLITRIM Bulletin of Fall, 1976, contains nothing
which could rationally be termed express advocacy." Accordingly,
the case was remanded to the U.S. District Court for the Eastern
District of New York with directions to dismiss the Commission's
complaint. ‘I'ne District Court ordered that dismissal on

April 11, 1930.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Since the activities of Oregon TRIM Committee, lst Congressional
District in MUR 584;:; 13th Congressional District (New Jersey) TRIM
Commlttee 1n MUR 689; 16th Congresslonal District (California)

P'RIM Committee 1n MUR 690; and Nassau County (New York) I'RTM
Committee 1n MUR 696 were ldentical to those of Central Long
Island TRIM Committee in all essential rogards, we ave comnpelled
ro conclude thaot their puvlilcations, Jjike CLITRIM's, did not
expressly advocatce the defeat ol a c¢learly i1dentifled candidate
and, thus, are not subject to the provisions of the FECA cited
above.

In ordcr to pursue the i1ssue of whether the l6th bilstrict
TRIA violated 2 U.S5.C. §433 by failing to file as a political
committee it would be necessary to determine 1f 1%, 1ndeed,
ercceeded the $1,000 threshold, and if such exponditures were for the
purpose of influencing an election. Determination of these facts
would reguire further investigation, Because this office hazs never
been 2hle to locare the Chairman from the outset of the investigation

we feel that such investigation i1s unwarranted 1in the circumstances.
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IIT. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATION(S)

1. Take no further action with regard to:

(A) Oregon TRIM Committee, 15t Congressional District

in MUR 584;
(B) 13th Congressional District (New Jersey) TRIM
Committee 1n MUR 689;
{C) 1léth Congrensional District (Californial TRIM
Committee in MUR 690;
(D) MNassau County (New York) TRIM Committee
in MUR 696,
2. Close the file 1n each of the above matters.
J. Authorize the Office of General Counsel to send the

of notification attached.

i i I"I : | ‘_ : G | o
o Y- o SEA L
Uate Charles :N. Steele

General Councgel

Attachments

Letters of Notification to Complainant
Letters nf Motsfi-atican to Heaspondeonts {4]

letters
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

F. William Ford, Chairman
13th District TRIM Committee
P.O. Box 5241

Clinton, New Jersey (08809

Re: MUR 689
Dear Mr. Ford:

This is to advise you that, on ; 1980, the
Commission voted to take no further acticon agalinst your
Committee in MUR 689 and to cleose its file in the matler.

If you have any questions please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at

202-523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Stecele
General Counscel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Chairman

Nassau County TRIM Committee’
P.O. Box 41

New Hyde Park, New York 11040

MUR 696
Dear Sir:

This 1is to advise you that, on , 1980, the
Commission voted to take no further action against your
Committec in MUR 696 and to close its file in the matter.

If you have any questions please contact Vincent J.

Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4000,

Poip B )



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Randy Van Hecke, Chalrman

Oregon TRIM Committee .
lst Congressional District

5501 N.W. Front

Portland, Oregon 97201

Re: MUR 584
Decar Mr. Hecke:

This 1s to advise you that, on , 1980, the
Commission voted to take no further acticon against your
Committee in MUR 584 and to clogse its file in the matter.

If you have any questions please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-400490.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Robert K. Herrling

Chalrman

léth Congressional District
TRIM Committee

48 San Migquel Avenue

Salinas, California 93901

Dear Mr. Herrling:

This is Lo advise you that, on . 1980, the
Commission voted to take no further action against your
Committee In MUR 690 and to close 1ts file in the matter.

If vou have any questionsg please contact vVincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4000.

9p]
=
3
(@]
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ry
D
o
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Charles N, Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 2046}

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Daniel Mooney
4250 Veterans Memorial Highway
Holbrook, New York 11740 i

Re: MUR 696
Dear Mr. Mooney:

This 1s in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Cocmmission on May 8, 1978, concerning the Nassau
County TRIM Committee. Based on your complaint, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe
that the Nassau County TRIM Committee, violated sections
434(e) and 4414 of the Federal Election Campalgn Act
of 1971, as amended.

On August 1, 1978, the Commission had Liled sult 1in
U.5. District Court for the Eastern District of New York
against the Nassau Countyv TRIM Committse on Lacts
esscntially identical to those set out in your complalnt.
Fursuart to 2 U.5.C. §437h(a), that sulit was certified to
the 1.5, Court of aAppcals for the Secound Cilrcult tor
resolution of several constitutional 1ssues which had been
ralrscd bv wav of defanacs and connterclaims, Since the twe
Cascs were virtually identical, the Commlssion held MUR 696
in abeyance pending the Second Circuit's decision in CLITRIM.

By opinion dated February 5, 1980, the Second Clrcaith
held that no case or controversy had been presented 1n that
the TRIM Bulletin did not "expressly advocate” the election
or deteat of a clearly identified candidate. The Court
ordered the District Court to dismiss the Commission's
complaint, which action was accomplished on April il, 1980.
A copy of the Court of Appeals' opinion is enclosed.

In view of the Sccond Civeulit's opinlon, the Commission
concluded on , 1980 tnat further action against
Hassau County TRIM (Committee was not warranted.

Accordingly, the file in the matter has been cleosed.
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Page Two

Ltr. to Daniel Mooney

- This matter will become part of the public record within
thirty days. 1If you wish to submit any factual or legal

materials to appear on the public record please do so within
ten days.

If you have any guestions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT RIEQUESTED

Rebert C. Grant

Inter-Mark Assoclates

114 East Ridgewood Parkway
Denville, New Jerscy 97834

MUR 689
Dear Mr. Grant:

This 1s 1n reference to the complaint you filed with
thhe Commission on August 25, 1978, concerning the 13th
District TRIM Committee. Based on your complaint,
the Commission determined there was reason to believe
that the 1lth District TRIM Committee violated scctions
434(e) and 441d of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended.

On August 1, 1978, the Commission had filed suilt 1n
U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of New York
agalinst the Central Long Islerd TRIM Committee on facts
essentlally identlcal to those set out in your complaint.
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437h(a), that sult was certified to
the U.5. Court of Appeals for the Second Circult for
resolution of several constitutional issucs which had been
ravscd by way of Jdeflenses and counterclailms. Since tne two
cases were virtually identical, the Commission held MUR 689
in abeyance pending the Second Circuit's decision in CLITRIM.

By cpinion dated February 5, 1980, the Second Clrcuilt
held that no case or controversy had been presented 1n that
the TRIM Uulletin 4id not "expressiy advocate” the election
or defeat of a clearly ldentified candidate. The Court
ordered the District Court to dismiss the Commission's
complasnt, which action was accompilshed on April 11, 1980.
A copy ot the Court of appeals' opinion is enclosed.

In vivw of the Secend Clrcult's opinion, the Commission
concluded on , L9B{Q that further acticn against
Lith Uistrict TRIM Committee was not warranted.
Accordingly "ile in the matter has been closed.

’




Page Two . .

Ltr. to Robert C. Grant

This matter will become part of the public record within
thirty days. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record please do so within
ten days.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, O C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Michael Call

Re-elect Les AuCoin Committee
B665 S.W. Canyon Road
Portland, Oregon 97225

Re: MUR 584
Dear Mr. Call:

This 1is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Cemmission on May 8, 1978, concerning the Oregon
TRIM Committee lst Congresslonal District. Based on
your complaint, the Commission determined there was
reason to believe that the Oregon TRIM Committee, lst
Congresional District viclated sections 434(e) and
441d of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended.

On August 1, 1978, the Commission had filed suit in
U.5. District Court for the Fastern District of New York
against the Central Long Island TRIM Committee on facts
essentially identical tc those set out in your complaint.
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437h{a), that suit was certified to
the U.5. Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit for
resolution ot several constitntional issues which had been
ralsed by way of defenses and counterclaims. Since the two
cases were virtually ldentical, the Commission held MUR 584
1n abeyance pending the Second Circuit's decision In CLITRIM.

By ¢pinion dated February S, 1980, the Second Cirvcult
held thar no case o1y conwroversy had been presanted in that
the "'RIM Bulletlin did not "expressly advocate" the election
ov defeat of a clearly identified candidate. The Court
ordered the District Court to dismiss the Commission's
complaint, which action was accomplished on April 11, 1930,
Acopy ob the Couct of appeals' oplinion i1s enclosed.

In view of the Second Circuit's opinion, the Commission
concluded on . 1980 Khat further acition againsc
Sragon IRIM Committee was not warrcantod. AccoLdingly.

e Prle 1 rhe matter Los been closed. o
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Page Two . .

Ltr. to Michael Call

This matter will become part of the public record within
thirty days. If you wish to submit any factual or legal

materials to appear on the public record please do so within
ten days.

If you have any questions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4000,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D¢ 2046)

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gwendolen S. Buck

Bernstein, Zerbe and Buck

Post Qffice Box 607 )
Pacific Grove, California 93950

Re: MUR 690
Dear Ms. Buck:

This 1s in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on August 25, 1978, concerning the 1léth
Congressional District TRIM Committee. Based on your
complaint, the Commission determined there was reason to
believe that the lé6th Congressional District TRIM Committee
vivlated sections 433, 434(b)(13) and 44lad of the Federal
Election Campalign Act of 1971, as amended.

On ARugust 1, 1978, the Commlssion had filed sult in
U.8. District Court for the Eastern District of New York
against the Central Long Island TRIM Committee on facts
essentially ildentical to those scbt out in vour complalnt.
Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. §437h{a), that suit was certified to
tihhe U.5. Court of Appeals for the Second Circult for
resolution of several constitutional issues which had been
raised by way of defenses and counterclaims. Since the two
cascs were virtually i1dentical, the Commission held MUR &90
in abeyance pending the Second Circuit's decision 1n CLITRIM.

By opinion dated February 5, 1980, the Second Circuit
held that no case or controversy had been presented in that
the TRIM Bulletin did not "expressly advocate" the election

or defrat of a clozilss identifiod candidotn Mo Coorb

uuuuuu Vi ~ e Loa e [ ] P

ovdered the District Court to dismiss khn Commission's
complaint, which action was accomplished on April 11, 1980.
& copy of the Court of Appeals' oplialon 1s encloscd.

Iin vicew of the Second Circuit's opinion, the Commission

concluded on , 1980 that further action against

leth Congiessional District TRIM Committee was not warranted.

Acﬁofdlﬂglyr the file in the matter has been closed.
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Page Two . '

Ltr. to Gwendolen S. Buck

This matter will become part of the public record within
thirty days. If you wish to submit any factual or legal
materials to appear on the public record please do so within
ten days.

If you have any gquestions, please contact Vincent J.
Convery, Jr., the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4000.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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MARIQRIN W, EMMOVG 4 & ay

JUNE 18, 1979

MURs 584, 689, 690, and 696 - Interim
Investigative Renort dated 6-8-79

Dmtoerm e cdocamant o was otroulac:t oon a
Diagkion Zas3izs SR 400D, June 14, 1979,

IS the Tnterim Investigative Rerort as of



June 14, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: w™Marge Emmons

TLlissa T. CGarr

UDJIECT: MURs 584,689,690,026

h]
<
L
o)
o

9

rlease have the attached Interim Invest Report on

2

rhe above mentioned MURs distributed to the Commission.

Thank you.

€y
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RBEFOKE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

June 8, 1979

In the Matter of

)

)
Oregon TRIM ) MUR 584
Thirteenth District TRIM ) MUR 689
California TRIM ) MUR $90
Nassau County TRIM ) MUR 696

INTERIM INVESTICATIVE REPORT

Four mattcrs presently pending before the Commission
involve local TRIM committees as captioned above. These
matbers will be held in aheyance pending the decision of the
United States Court ol Appeals for the Sccond Circult in

Pederal EBloction Cummlission v. Central Long Island TRIM

Commikteoa.

»
[’ ¢ / \ / /
7 / . i / -
D ; ] . ] ¢ Y
Nolog; . i ,’.. ?_ﬂ{l‘ \—/::7_/‘{ _A-l./-f-'!,./ //;{_’// b(,!.—&//

1’,:11 pal 11
WHilliaw C. Oldafker:

Goneral Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TR KSTRIED NW
WASHING TON DO 20404

MEMORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE \6\{\/@2

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS
DATE : APRIL 2, 1979
SUBJECT ; TRIM MURs (584, 689, 690, 696)

Memorandum from OGC dated 3-30-890;
Received in OCS 3-30-7%, 12:31
The above-named document was circulated on a 24
hour no-objection basis at 4:30, March 30, 1079
]

The Commission Secretary's Office has received

no objections to the memorandum as of 4:30 this date.

R
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STRELT N W UNMAR I P 31
WASHING TON 1, 20463 N )
March 30, 1979 et
MLEMORANDUM TO: The Commission
“ROM : Charles N. Steel

Assocliate General Coyhs#l

SUBJECT: TRIM MURs (584, 689]) 90, 696)

This Office is presently completing, pursuant to
Commission request, a memorandum considering the issues
underlying the TRIM and AFSCME enforcement proceedings g
and the Publiec Citizen Advisory Opinion Request
(AOR 1978-62) and recommending the a~tion to ke taken
in these proceedings. During the pendency of this
review, no action has been taken on MUR 584 (Oregon
TRIM), MUR 689 (Thirteenth District TRIM Committee),
MUR 690 (California TRIM) and MUR 696 (Nassau Coulity
TRIM Committece).

SRR
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREE T Nw
WASHING TON 1D CL 20463

MEMCORANDUM TO CHARLES STEELE

GR/

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONs‘Wﬁ\
e DATE: DECEMBER 18, 1978

SUBJECT : MURs 584, 689,/699) and 696 - Memo from
0GC dated 12-T5778

The above-named document was circulated on a 24

o3

300

Y, Decemoal

sy

wm

| _ : PO 1 |
i hour ne-chjectien iz, 4
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&1
v
fu
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4

s The Commission Secretary's Office has raceived
>

C’i no objcctions Lo the Momorandum as of 4:00 this date.
ooy
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET MW ?8 DEE |5 nin: 25

WASHING TOMN Y0 . 204461
December 15, 1978

December 13, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: William C. 0Oldal
General Counsel

SUBJECT: TRIM MURs
(MURs 584, 689, 690, and 696)

In light of the Commission's discussion of December
6, 1978, regarding the need for further review and
consideration ocf the issues underlying the TRIM MURs and
the Public Citizen Advisory Opinion Request (AO 1978-62),
the Dffice of the General Counsel will hold further
action on MUR 584 (Oregon TRIM), MUR 689 (Thirteenth
District TRIM Committee), MUR 690 (California TRIM) and
MUR 696 (Nassau County TRIM Committeas) for the noxt
month. During this time we will submit to the Commission
an overall review of the issues and a recommendation
regarding what action should be taken in these matterc.



FEDFRAI ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREV T N,
WWASHING TON D O 0463

November 8, 1978

Mr. Glen Robinson

United States Marshal

450 Gloden Gate Avenue

San Francisco, California 94102

Re: MUR 690(78)
Dear Mr. Robinson:

We arc reguesting the assistance of your office
in serving Lhe cncelosed order and guestions upon
Mr. Roburt K. flerrling, chalrman of the 16th Congres-
sional Districlt TRIM Committee, 48 San Miguel Avenue,
Salinas, California 93901.

Under 2 U.S.C. § 437d(a) (1), the Commission is
empowered fo reauire, by speaial or generazl ordoro,
any porsan to submit in writing such reports and
answors to guestions as the Commission may prescriboe.
Ordinarily, these orders are forwarded pe certificd
mail,  In this instance, the respondent was roguired
to answer the dauestions by Oatober 15, 1978 To doto,
the Commission has not received a responsc.

In connection with this matter, vyou should be
aware that 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (3){(B) prohibits any
person from making public the fact of any "notification

e s

Gr oinvestigation” by the Commiscion until the p i
complained agalnst agrees in writing to make pu

the investigation.

o0
b= v
v C

U

Please send your return on service to the Pedoral
Hicokion commission, Attention: Jay B. Myerson, CLfice



of the General Counsel, 1325 K Street, N. W., Washington,

D. C. 20463. If you have any questions, please contact
Mr. Myerson at (202) 522-4178.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

wlzt. S fb o)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREFT NW
WASHINGION 1O 20403

November 8, 1978

Robert K. Herrling

Chairman, l6th Congressional
District TRIM Committee

48 San Miguel Avenue

Salinas, California 93901

Re: MUR 650(78)
Dear Mr. Herrling:

In our letter of September 29, 1978, we advised
you that the Commission has found reason to believe
that the 16th Congressional District TRIM Committee
("l6th D.T."), had violated 2 U.S.C. §§§ 433, 434(h)
(L3) and 4414 of the Federal Election Campaign hct of
1971, ac amended. We reguested that vyou, as chaoirman
of the Committee, submit answers to a scries of
gquestlons relating to these possible violations.

Federal law provides that once the Commission [inds
rcason to believe that a violation has oacurred, Lt
snall altord the respondent an opportunity to
demonstrate thal no action should be taken against him,
IL further directs the Commission to "make an investi-
gation of such alleged violation..." 2 U.5.C. § 437qg
(a) (2} .

By 1ts letter of notification of September 29, 1978,
the Commission sought to advisc you of your opportunity
Lo demonstrate that action shcould nobt be Laken., The
gqucstions enclosed with the lottor wore part of the
Commussicon's 1nvestigation of this matter.



Since you have failed to voluntarily respond to
the Commission's guestions, the Commission on
, 1978, ordered you to answer the enclosed
questions. The Commission's order, issued pursuant to
2 U.8.C. § 437d(a) (1), is enclosed. &8hculd you fail to
comply with the terms of this Order, an enforcement
-acticn will be initiated in United States District Court.

The attorney assigned to this matter is Jay B.

Myerson. Please contact him at (202) 523-4178 if you
have any questions.

Sincerely,

o \C(\Jza’f//
o William C, Oldaker
’ General Counsel
Enclosures
C
1. Order
2. List ol guesticns
~ 3. Tecderal Election Campaign Laws,
i June 197¢
- 4. Rules and Reculs+rions of
Federal blecticn Commissicn
- (Federal Register, Vol. 41, No. 1léo,
—_— August 25, 1976)
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

l6th Congressional

District TRIM Committee

To: Mr. Robert K. Herrling

Chairman lé6th Congressional
District TRIM Committee

48 San Miguel Avenue

Salinas, California

93801

e

ORDER

MUR 690(78}

PURSUANT to the authority set forth in Section 437d({a)

(1) of Title 2, United States Code,

its investigation in the
Election Commission herae

b b - - v} %
Lage G L Ladia i I

s

A

1

aAnswers be submitred under

Conpaeal Fadnral Flootd

» £ ol i

Euf

Washingtown, O. C. 20463

recoipt of this Order.,

by

above-styled

Lo

orders

within

WHERFEAS, the chairman

has hereunto set her hand at
I e B e e - g
drdd B LI L, M. Wa.,p WASN1I

of Nevemben , 1978,

juestlons and

LI,

fifE

and 1in

cath to the

cCEeen

you to

furtherance of

submit

reniyy roa

Office

1325

= I

thatc

- -
:

g o 7
edeXal

written

the

of the Genoral

K Srrcet, N. W.,
(15} dave nf vour
(1 12y yOUY
1 Blostion Commissio
of the Commission,

s
b

T
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Order to Herrling -2= MUR 690

Lo D eps.

Joan D. Aikens

Chairman

ATTEST:

e |
LU

L. - a i

/.)'i.'_i_{if*"”‘-’—t - W, 271
Marjorije W. Emmons
SecreAry tu the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION QUESTIONS

TO: Mr. Robert K. Herrling MUR 690 (78)

ATTACHMENT TO LETTER TO 16th CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT TRIM COMMITTEE

1. low is the 16th Congressional District TRIM Committee (herein-
after referred as "16th D.T.") organized (i.e., is it an
incorporated organization, unincorporated organization, etc.)?
When was the 16th D.T. formed?

2. The bulletin of the 16th D.T., a copy of which is attached,
states that it is set up by National TRTM. Is this true?
Please submit any copies of letters, memoranduns etc. freom

- Naticnal TRIH.

re 3. What is the purpose of 16th D.T. and who are the individuals

- responsible for establishing and implementing its general policy?
C

- 4. (2} Is 16th D.T. affiliated with any political party, politicol

committee, candidate, corporation or labor organizalion. IL s0

< please state the name(s) of the Affiliate(s). (Gae Scocticn 100,14
T (¢} on nage 18 of the Commicelon's Requlations ftor our definibkien
’ of Tarriliated," and soc Scociion 431 (b3 (d) and (my of ratie 4,
c Unituwd States Code, located on pages 1 thru 7 of the Federal
Election Camrpaign Laws, for cuy definctions of "political party,”
n

"nolitical commitlbec,” and "candidate.” For your convenienc:s,
copics of the Regulations and of +£he TFederal Election Cammaiqn
Laws have been enclosed.)

{) Is the 16th D.T. affiliated with, associated with, or a part
AT amotheor TRIM Commitliee? I so, please state the name and
address of that TRIM Committoe.

J1

() Dlease identify by name and address the individual (s) with
tho reaponcibilicy for preparing the 16th D.T. bulletan.




Questions for
Robert K. Herrling f. ¢ @i (.
MUR 690 (78)

]

o

(b) Please identify the individual(s) with responsibility for
preparing the advertisement, which is attached, which appeared
in the May 25, 1978, edition of The Salinas Californian.

{c) Plecase identify the individual(s) with responsibility for
preparing the analyses of Representative Leon E. Panetta's voting
record. .

What was the 16th D.T.'s purpose in publishing the 16th D.T,
Bulletin? In publishing the newspaper advertisement?

fa) What was the date of publication of the 16th D.T. Bulletin
that is marked as Attachment 27

(b} How many copiecs of this edition were published?

{c) Was its distribution limited to persons within the 1Gth
Congressional District?

(A} Did the 16th D.T. or National TRIM tarqot any pcople or areas
for roeceipt of these Bulletins? I so, please spociFy.

(a) What wae tho cost of roscarching, wrating, printing, and
diatrilmting the 16th DoT. Bullatin?

(L) What was the cost of resesarching, writing, and printinn of

the lath D.T. advertisomont which appeared in the May 25, 14978,
s H4}ipnﬂ C{[Eigfniuu?

attached, di! th. 16th D.T. publish any other litorature in 1977
or 19782 I so, please describe cach such publication, give
datos of publicabion, dalues and placces ot distribubion, and
provide conics, 1EF available. In khis regard please include
information about any olher bulletinag or adverbisemenls placed
by the Tarh .7 in anay neaspapors or magazinos,

Dther than the 16ih RUT. Bullobin and the newspaner advertisement
L

O fper thap the publicatiron and distribution of literature,. what
other evinkts or activities woere svonsoared or paid for by the 1éth
.. oan 1977 and in 1978 to date {(i.,em., did the 16th D.T. sponsor
wmipars, provide sponkers, profcpt films, oftc.)Y whiclh involved
po=moamtesrs of the Commilbrooe.



Questions for

Robert K. Herrling (. i (.

MUR 690

"

n

11.

12.

—i
(0]

1.

(78) -3 -

{a) In 1977 what amount of money did the 16th D.T. expend
in undertaking the activities referred to in gquestions 9
and 107

{b) To date in 1978, what amount of money has been expended
by the 16th D.T. in undertaking the activities referred to in
questions 9 and 107

(a) What amount of money was contributed to the 16th D.T. in 197772

(b) What amount of money has been contributed to the 16th D.T.
in 1978 Lo date?

{a} Please identify the individual(s) who placed the advertise-
ment in The Salinas Californian.

(b) Plense identify by name and nuwber Lhe bank account from
which the cost of the advertisement was paid, and provide a
cenvy of the cancelled check, if any.!

(a) Wore thore any 16th DLOT. activiiies, including the 16th

D.T. Bulletin and the nowspapelr advertigsement in The Salinas
Californian, which wole condueitoed wilith the awarencss of candidato
Eric S$oastrand, his political commitlee or his authorized agents?

() Did cancdiadate Seastrand, his political commilbtcee, oxr his
autherized agonts assist in the preparation of any of these
matoerials?

{a) Was candidate Scastvand or any meinbers of his committeoc
invitoed te speak at any 166h D.T. Fanctions?

b) Was thore any correspordonce boebtween the 16th DU, Committoe
nl/or candidate Seastrand and his political commities concerning
any other activities? TE£ so, pleasce provide any copies of
correaspondencs, or the names of the people involved, and the

-

{
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

léth Congressional District

TRIM Committee

1

, Marjorie W. Emmons,

CERTIFICATION

MUR 680

Sccretary to the Federal

(78)

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 7,

1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-9 to

approve the order and gquastions attached to the General

Counsel's Report dated November 1, 1978.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Springer, Aikens

/3%

Date

r

Tiernan, McGar

Attest:

ry, and Harris.

Ve

>ﬁyb%é%£4445#wul’/ (APl EH L

O
V

Recelived in Office of Commission
Circulaoted on 48

Marjorie W. Emmons
to the Commission

Secretary

Secretary:
frour vote basils:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TS5 K SIREET N W
VASHING 1O 100 2

MEMORANDUM TN: CHARLES STEELE

5 "..--E"L-"
FROM : MY £ ﬁifuy

MARJORIE W. EMMONS /!

DATE: HOVEMBER 8, 1978

,

SUBJECT : MUR 690 {(78) - Order

The attached Order, approved November 7, 1978,

has been signed and sealed this date.

ATTACHMENT

Order (Herrling)



A
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SiREET NW
WASHINCTON DC NGB

MEMORANDU TO: CHARLES STEELE 447'4
FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS ‘77

DATE : NOVEMBER 7, 1978

SUBJECT ; Comments Regarding Order in Relation to
MUR 690

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Tiernan's vote

sheet with comments regarding incorrect citation on
Order,

ATVACHEMENT
Copy of Vote Sheet



—

#3 Houz TALLY ST ®

5
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 h STREET NAV
WASHINCTON D C. 2046)
A
Date and Time Transmitted¥ov. 3, 1978 - 3

V7K
Commissioner /4‘4”"-1_—_:4/

RETURN TO OFFICE OF COMMISSION SECRETARY BY: NOVEMBER 7, 1978 - /R; pp

MUR No. 690 - General Counsel's Report dated 11-1-78

(\,/) [ approve the recommendation

( ) I object to the recommendation

COMMENTS : (}M;hﬁ,cf GCZO,II-M N CT’LO[UL \é/\uf )
. - - 7
Date: __’fri'-g rj P Signature: /)*"’T’){“%O [terum an

THE OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSFIL WILL TAKE 80 ACTION IN THIS MATTER
UNTIL THE APPROVAL OF FOUR COMMISSIONERS IS RECEIVED. PLEASE
RETURN ALL PAPERS NO LATER THAN THE DATE AND TIME SHOWN ABOVE TO
THE OFFICE OF COMMISSICN SECRETARY. ONE 0BJECTION PLACES THE I7EW
M THE EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA.
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November 2, 1978

MEMORAMDUM TO: Marge Emmons

FROM: Elissa ®. Garr

BUBJECT : MUR 690

Please have the attached Gensral Counsel's Repétt

distributed to the Commission om a 48 hour tally basis.
Thank you.
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O°FIF OF THE
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION UDHHISSIQH oY
Z2 Y

TENOV 3 ARE19

In the Matter of

léth Congressional District MUR 690(78)

TRIM Committee

S

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. Background

On August 22, 1978, Gwendolen S. Buck sent to the Com-
mission: a notarized complaint made on behalf of Congressman
Leon E. Panetta; a copy of an undated bulletin distributed
by the l6th Congressional District TRIM Committee, ("16th D.T.");
and a newspaper advertisement, placed by the l6th D.T. in the

May 25, 1978 issue of The Salinas Californian. According to

Ms. Buck the newspaper advertisement cost approximately $500.
In the complaint Ms. Buck alleges that the leth D.T. has

vieclated Sections 4233 and 434 of the Federal Election Campaidgn

Act, and that the Committee's expenditures in opposing

Congyressman Leon Panetta should be reported as in-kind con-

tributions to Mr., Panetia's general election opponent

Eric Seastrand.

The Commission reviewed the bulletin and on September 29,

1978, found reascn to beliove that the 16th D.T. ig a politival
committee which violated 2 U.S.C. § 433 by failing to register

A
g |

with the Commission; 2 U.5.C. § s {13) for failing Lo

report:; and £ U.5.C. 3 441d for tailling to include the



required statement of authorization or non-authorization,

II. Prior Attempt To Obtain Informaticn

The letter cof notification, with questions, was sent to
the lé6th D.T. on September 29, 1978, and was received on
October 5, 1978. The Respondent was requested to reply within
ten days of receipt ¢f the notification, which in this instance
would have been by October 15, 1978. As of October 27, 1978,
the Commission had not received a response.

ITI, Recommended Action:

The Commission 1s requested to approve the sending of the

attached Order with guestions.

!

/iﬂ/ / 78 S LT

I

William C. Oldaker

)
GATL/
General Counsel

Txhiihits:
I. Proposed Order
Ir. and 1II. Proposed Letters




FEDERAL LI ECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIRITT N W

MUASHIN O TON 0T DS

Robere . MHerrling

Chairman, lath Congressional
District TRIM Committece

48 San Miqguel Avenue

Salinas, Catiforunia 93907

Re: MR G0 (7870
M Dear Mr. Herrling:

. Im our letlLor of September 29, 1978, we adviosed
vou that the Commission has found reason Lo bodiow

< that the 16th Congrossional Diskrict TRIM Commitlboc
("14th b7, haidl viglated 2 U.5.C, §5% 433, 434{b)

(13) and 441ld of tho Federal Election Campali el of

- i i L5 jmested that yvouw, as chai
(] | { P, 5 1t ance - Lo - i
T i ratating vothase p 121 [ ‘
(e ' Jrnne a L . 3 ; + r e g
Pevlieral law provides thalb once the Commission fain
— roasoy Lo believe that a violation lhas oceurrod, i
b 1Ll & £l resyondent an opporitunity
domoi r.al that na action snould be tak agaim=at hi
: Tpckbher divects the Commlssion to "make an investi-
galbion of gsuch alleqaed violation. .. 2 UD.6.C. 4 437y
(a) (2}
1 U Loy : o s R B Lt Lt LR L a4, L%/,
B G as L to % £ W Qpeportin
' | acki 1 ) 1 A b ‘ !
] . - [ E L % it i, [ |
. on' I O 1 oF L]
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Sinca you have failed to voluntarily respond to
the Commission's questions, the Commission on
, 1978, ordered you to answer the enclosed
guastions. The Commissicen's order, issued pursuant o
2 U.S.C. § 437d(a) (1}, is enclosed. Should you fail to
conmply with the terms of this Order, an enforcement
action will be initiated in United States District Court.

The attorney assigned to this matter 1s Jay B.
Myorson.  Please contact hia at (2023 523-4178 1f you

have any questions.

Sincerely,

William C. Qldaker
Genoeral Counuel

Enclosures

. ]
oo Lilst ol guestions
3. Pod Lo Elaction Campaion laws,
T ,i,ll;u.
A e e ! ; P €
falhid o el Reguiatliong ot
\ “ i 9 i I I ] LLIN
[Podlorl Reclster, Vol. 4L, .o L




Mr.
United States Marshal
450 Glodoen Gate Avenuge

San

FEDERAL ELECT

IS K STRIT Y NW,
MIASHINC TN e 2

Glon Robinson

ION COMMISSION

[RIER

Francisco, Californlia 94102

yoear M. Robinson:

in

We are raqueslting
serving the concloesod

My, Robort K. Horrling,

(

L trict TRIN Co
L, Lo ifornia 93

Und v 2 U.s.C. 0 4
v Lo reaguirg, b

1273 s g o AP o roles
L |1 13 St A
11 1 (SN i
. 1o I not
£ ) L ow itk
chat 2 5L g4
& i
" ¥ "
13
d oy
-
1 '

Re:  MUR &90(78)

the asslisltance of your oftice
order and qocstions upen
chairman of the l6th Congroa-
mmittee, 48 San Migucol A
9u] .

37d(a) (1), Lhe Commission Ls

VooSpPECha] qencral orders,

Wi iAoy Wl reporcs dnd

! ‘ i
s oare for el ¢ Eifiled
. bhe xe ndlanlk wao 0L 1

by Oct pay Loy e Q4
racaely Lol punce

thais walter, yvou shoula e
37g(a) (3) (n) prohibits any
Lice the fact o alhy "notif



of the General Councsel, 1325 K Streel, ¥W. W., Washington,

D. C. 20463. 1If you have any questions, please contact
Mr. Myerson at (202) 523-4178.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

William €. Oldaker
General Counsel

a

3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

TS k STREL D B W
WASHISG IO 10 HOdiG Y

September 29, 1978

et CERTIFIED MAIL
iyt RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
et -
- Mr. Rohert K. Herrling, Chairman

l16th Congressional District TRIM
Committee

48 San Miguel Avenue

Salinas, California 93301

Re: MUR 690 (78)

Dear Mr. Herrling:

3 205

The Federal Eleaction Commission has received a
complaint from Gwendolen 5. Buck Bernstein, Zerbe &
Buck, Post Office Box 607, Pacific Grove, California
93950, which alleges your committee committed certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). We have numbered this matter
MUR G90.

' 90 9

n

[ ] .

s The cormnlaint alleges that the lelh Cungressional

— Nistrict TRIM Committee puhlished a bulletin and placod

' A nowspaper advertisement in the May 253, 1973, issue of

& 'he Salinas Californian which expressly advocated the deteat
o f qressman Leon E. Panetta and failed to comply with
tl of 2 U.5.C. 433 and 434 (e) of the Act.
M intains Lhat the 1l6Lh Conyressional District
ey expenditures in opposing Conqgressman Leon P.

Fanvibla should be reported as in-kind contributions to
Mr. Panetta's qeneral election opponent Eric Seastrand.

The Commission has found reason to believe that the
ratteore alleged thereln state a violation of 2 U.5.C. 433,
433 (k) [13) and 2 G.5.C. 441d. SBpecifically, it appears
that Liwe l6th Congressional Nistrict TRIM Commitvee is A
political committoe whicli has not registered with tho
Commission as is required by 2 U.S.C. 433. Further, the

Committee's Rulletin is A communication which exprennly

advocates the defeat of Congressman Leon B, Panetta. The
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Bulletin does not contain the statements of authorization/
non-authorization required by Section 441d of the Act, and
the 1l6th Congressional District TRIM Committee has not
reported its expenditures expressly advocating the defeat
of a clearly 1dentified candidate pursuant to Section 434
(b) (13) of the Act.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which vou believe
are rclevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Additionally plecase submit answers to the enclosed questions,
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commicsion is under a Jduly Lo investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Jay B.
Myerson, who is the attorney assiyned to this matter, at
202-523-1178.

This matter will remain confidential in acenrdance
with 2 U.5.0, Secction 437g9(a) (3) (B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to

& made public. "

I iinlend to be represonled hy counsel in this
matter, rlease have such counscl so nubily us i writking.

L
] M
Slauekely, p |
.___..--'—'7""'. ) : _/; /_/_a' ‘Ifl
e G X Bl sV
William €. 1dak,
'!ﬁ"-"l'li.'l_.ll CEnnEed



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION QUESTIONS

TO: Mr. Robert K. Herrling MUR 690 (78)

ATTACHMENT TO LETTER TO 16th CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT TRIM COMMITTEE

1. How is the 1l6th Congressional District TRIM Committee (herein-
after referred as "l6th D.1.") organized {(i.e., is it an
incorporated organization, unincorporated organization, etc.)?
When was the 1l6th D.T. formed?

2. The bulletiu of the 16th D.T., a copy of which is attached,
states that it is set up by National TRIM. Is this true?
Please submit any copies of letters, mecmorandums etc. f{rom
National TRIM.

o
P 3. What 1s the purpose of 1l6th D.T. and who arc the individuals
responsible for establishing and implementing its general policy?
<
4. {a}) Is leth D.T. affiliated with any political party, pelitical

o committea, candidate, cerporvation or labor organization. ILE so
— please state the name(s) of the affiliate(s). (See Section 100.14
' {c} on naqe 19 of the Commissaon’ 8§ Regulatlons Lor our detinition
~ of "affiliated,"” and sec Scotion 2431{(L) {4} and {m) of Pitlie 2,

. United States Code, located on pages 1 thru 7 of tha Pederal

o Plection Campaign lLaws, for our definitions of "political party,"
— "political committee," and “candidate." For your convenience,

¢

copies of the Regulations and of the Federal Election Campaiqn
Lawgs have heen onc 03]

! EETRIRIN

(b)Y Ts the 16Eh DT, offiliated wiich, associated with, or a part
of another TR} Committee? If so, please state the name and
address of that TRIM Committee.

beo L) Please ddentifly by name and addrass the individual {(s) with
F'he responsibility for proparlog the ot DUT. bulletin.




Questions for
Robert K. Herrling .
MUR 690 (78)

(b} Please identify the individual({s) with responsibkility for
preparing the advertisement, which 1is attached, which appeared
in the May 25, 1978, edition of The Salinas Californian.

(c) Please identify the individual(s} with responsibility for

preparing the analyses of Representative Leon E. Panetta's voting
record.

What was the 16th D.T.'s purpose in publishing the 16th D.T.
Bulletin? In publishing the newspaper advertisement?

(1) What was the date of publication of the 16th D.T. Bulletin
that 1s marked as Attachment 272

(b) Heow many rcopies of this edition were published?

—~
o (¢} Was its distribulion limited to persons within the 16th
Congressional District?
o
o
g () pid the 16th D.T. or National TRIM target any people or areas
c for receipt of these Bulletins? If so, please specify.
£, (o] What woas the cost of researching, writing, printing, and
c distributing the 16th D.T. Bulletin?
- () Ghat was the cost of researching, writing, and printing ofl
' the 16th D7, advertisemmnt which appcared in the May 25, 1973,
- The Salinas Californian?

9. Ocher than the 16th D.T. Bulletin and the newspaper advertisement
attacned, did the 16th D.7. publish any other literature in 19877
or 19787 T1f so, plecase describe cach such publication, gilve
detes of publication, dates and places of distribution, and
provide copies, if avallable. In this regard pleasc include
information about any other bul’ctins or adveritisoements placod
Py the 16th DLT. in any nNesspancrs or murazinoes.

1o, Other than the publication and distcribution of literature, what
other cvents or activities wore soonsorcd or paid for by the 16th
Lol i 1877 ol 1o 1278 o dovo (2.c., 444 the 1Ath DLT. spoOnsor
ST s, rrovide speabors, nrosent tilmg, obto.) which involved

wmbors of the Commiittes.

]'\ 51



Questions for
Robert K. Herrling . .

MUR 690

11.

13.

14,

15,

(78)

{(a} In 1977 what amount of money did the 16th D.T. expend
in undertaking the activities referred to in questions 9
and 107?

{b) To date in 1978, what amount of money has been expended
by the 16th D.T. in undertaking the activities referred to in
questions 9 and 107?

(a) What amount of money was contributed to the 16th D.T. in 19772

(b} What amount of money has bcen contributed to the 16th D, T.
in 1978 to date?

(a) Pleasc identify the individual(s) who placed the advertise-
ment in The Salinas Californian,

(b} Please identify by name and nwiber the bank account from
which the cost of the advertisemeont was paid, and provide a
copy of che cancelled check, if any.

(2) Weore there any 16th D.T. activities, including the 14th
DUT. Bullotin ankl the newspaper ndveriisement in The Salinas

Cnlrfernian, which were conducted with the awarcness of candidace
Lric scastrand, his political committeo or his auvthorized agents?

(b) Did candidate Seastrand, Nhis nolitical committes, or his
cuthorized Sgenits assist in the oroparation of any of Lhese
praterials?

(a} Was candidale Scascrand or any members of his committee
invited to speak at any 16th D.T. functions?

{Ih) Vs there any correspondence botween the 1éth DT, Committee
and/or camdidar o Seastrand and his political committee concerning
Giy other activities? If so, please provide any copies of
corrospondeince, or the names of the peonle involved, and the

cdrbios ., .



CERTIPIED MATL 93/
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Rbbert K. Herrling, Chairman
16th Congressional District TRIM

Cammittes ,2?
48 San Migvel Avenus

Salinas, Califormia 93301
Re: MUR 690 (78)

Dear Mr. Herrling:

The Federal Election Commission has received a
complaint from Gwendolen B. Buck Bernstein, Berbe &
Buck, Post Office Box 607, Pacific Grove, California
93950, which alleges your committee committed certain
violations of the Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971,
as amendad ("the Ackt"). We have numberad this matter

MUR 690.

The complaint alleaes that the léth Congressional

District TRIM Commititee publiszhed 2 bhullatin and placad

a newspaper advertisement in the May 25, 1976, isaue of

The Salinas Californian which expreasly advocatad the defeat
of Congresaman Leon E. Panetta and failed to comply with

the requirements of 2 U.8.C. 433 and 43é(e) of the Act.

4s. Buck =2lso maintaina that the 16th Conagressional District
TRIM Committee's expenditures in opposing Congressman Leon F.
Panetta should be reported as in-kind contributions to

Mr. Panetta's general election opponent Eric Seastrand.

The Commission has found reason to believe that the
matters alleged therein state a violation of 2 U.S.C. 4313,
434(b) (13) and 2 U.S.C. 441d. Specifically, it appears
that the l6th Congressional District TRIM Committee is a
political committee which hase not reglstered with tha
Commiasion as ig reguired hy 2 1.8.C. 433, Further, the
Committer's Bulletin 1s a communication which expreasly
aldvocatos the defeat of Congreasman lLeon F. FPanetta, The




Pulletin doeas not contain the statements of authorisat
non-authorization required by Sectian 4414 of the Ast,
tha léth Congressional District TRIM Committee has not
reported its expenditures expressly advocating the dafeat
of a clearly identified candidate pursuant to Section 434
(b) (13) of the Act.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demomstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
AMditionally please submit answers to the enclosed questions.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten davs after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If vou have any quasticns, please contact Jay B.
Myerson, who is the attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4178.

This mattar will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437qg(a) {3)(P) unlsss you notify the
Commisasion in witting that you wimh the invaestigation to
e mada public.

It you intend to be reprrescnted by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notlfy us in writing.

tincarely,

fif

[ 44
William C. Dldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

In the Matter of
MUR 690 (78)
16th Congressional
District TRIM Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on September 28,

Ce 1978, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to adopt

M the recommendations of the General Counsel, as set forth in
r the First General Counsel's Report dated September 25, 1978, to
: take the following actions in the above-captioned matter:
c
1. Jletermine that there 1s reason to believe that
- the 16th Conagressional District TRIM Committee
is a political committee which violated 2 U.S.C.
i I33 hy failing to register with the Commission;
— $U.5.C. 434(b)(13) for failing to report: and
? U.5.C. 4414 for failing to include the required
' statement of authorization or nonauthorization.
& 2. Send to the l6th Conqgressinnal District TRIM
the letter and questions attached to the above-
ramed report.
voting for this determination were Commissioners Springer,
Tiernan, Thomson, and Harris.
- httest
I . .
/ - / \7,’.71 ) gz’
AR/ 7¢C MO G Comptgpcd
Date b‘ Marijorie W. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission
feceived in Off ice of Commission Secretary: 9-25-78, 4:44
Circulated on 48 hcour vote basis: 9-26-18, 4:00
MUIE £
WE/ oo
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Septamber 25, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr
SUBJECT: MUR 690

Please have the attached First General Comnsel's
Report on MUR 690 distributed to the Commission on a 4B
hour tally basis.

Thank you.
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VED .‘EDERAL ELECT ION COMMISSI(.
RE CE| 1325 K Street, N.W.

= c
QFFICE OF THE ay Washington, D.C. 20463
M- o

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

76 SEPRS P4l 44

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 690(78)

BY 0GC TO THE COMMISSICN SEP 25 1978 DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC
STAFF

MEMBE R Myerson/Cummings

COMPLAINANT 'S NAME : Gwendolen 5. Buck on behalf of f.eon Panetta
RESPONDENT' S NAME : loth Congressional District TRIM Committee
RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. §§433, 434 and 41148

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

] vt r ey m T by .
ENCIES CHECKED: Nonoe

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On Aucust 2?2, 1972, Owendolon 5.

. A) e
Duch senc

[N

CO Line Lommssron a notarizo
complaint made on behal! of Congressman Leon E. Panetta, a copy of an
undated bulletin distributed by the 16th Conqress ional District TRIM Committee,
{("leth 0.7.") and a newspaper advertiscment, placed by ihe lé6th D.7. in the
May 23: 1978 issue of The Salinas Fﬂ“lFornlan. According to Ms. Buck, the

L Y v

In the complaint Ms. Buck alleges that the 1é6th D.T. has violated
Sections 433 and 434 of the TFederal Slecition Campaign Act and that the
leth O.T."'s expenditures in opposing Congressman Panetta should be reported
as 1n kind contributinne to Mr. Papctiz's goneral election opponent Eric
Scastrand. (Attachment I)

DLSCUSSION

The bulletin consisted of four pages. The first three pages discuss
the Tederal government's involvement with energy, taxes and foreign aid.
The last page reflects, in boxscore fashicn, Conagresgsman Panetta's voting
reoorad on six lssuwes.l/  Congressman Panetta'’s votes are categorized as

i/ We nolc that the bulletin was copyrighted in 1977, and the bills that
Congressman Panetta voted on were considered hetween 6/77 - 8/77.
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for "HIGHER TAXES AND MORE GOVERNMENT" on five issues. He was listed
as not having voted on one issue. (Attachment II1)

The newspaper advertisement contained a boxscore, but did not contain
the discussion that appeared in the first three pages of the 16th D.T.
Bulletin. The boxscore in the advertisement differed somewhat from that
of the bulletin in the following respects: Three headlines appear above
the boxscore in the advertisement, the language of which implies that
Congressman Panefca advocates inflationary spending. Under the headlines
1s a caption which states that Congressman Panetta's voting record "speaks
for itself." The advertisement then gives a recapitulation of Congressman
Panetta's voting record by presenting reproductions from the Spring '77,
Summer '77, Fall '77 and Winter '77-78 issues of the TRIM bulletins.

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANAYLSIS
Rather than simply reporting Congressman Panetta's votes on the

selected issues, the 1l6th D.T, Bulletin and the newspaper advertisement
interpret the record through the selection of the votes reported, partisan

. comments in the description of the reported votes, categnrizaticn of

reported votes as for "HIGHER TAXES AND MORE GOVERNMENT" or for "LOWER TAXES

poAND LESS GOVERNMENT" and by other methods. Congressman Panetta's photograph,

name and address appear with the critiques of the Congressman's record.

M Such presentations constitute communications expressly advocating the
. defeat of a clearly identified Federal candidate. Payments by 1lé6th D.T.

C

for these presentations are expenditures, as that term is defined by the
Act. 2 U.S5.C. 4aR1l(f).

I[f the l6th D.T. made expenditures in a calendar year which agyreyated
in excess of $1,000, it was a political committee (2 U.S.C. 431(d}), ard it

Twas required to file a registration statement with tho Commission. 2 U.S§5.C.
[=]

—_—

I

433. 'The complainant has alleged that the 316th D.T, violated thig
oruvision, and the facts are suppurtive of this claim. $So, for example,

-1n 1378 iLhe l6th D.7. has published and/or distributed at least one Bulletin

and has placed at lecast one advertisement in a newspaper. The ~omnlainant

-provided the advertisement as an example of the partisan newspaper

advertisements the organization had been placing, and the complainant stared
that the cost of tnat one advertisement was approximately $500.  IE the
complainant's estimate is reasonably accurcte, then just one other
comparably priced advertisement, when combined with the cost of the Bulletin
(estimated, based on information obtained in proceedings involving other
TRIM affiliates, as being in excess of 5100 ver each nrinting of 10,000
copros) ,would exceed the $1,000 amount and necessitate registration.

We also believe that there has been a violation of a reporting
provision, although which roportiayg provision has been violated turns on
whether the expanditures were independently made and whether the Commisslon
finds il 16th D.T. to be a political committee.

Fersons, other than political commitres or candidates, who make
independent expenditures (in an aggregate amount in excess of $100 in a
calendar year} expressiy advocating the electicn or deleat of a clearly
identificd candidate must file reports with -he Commigsion. 2 U.S.C. 434 (e).
Where the person making the independent expenditure 1s a Ltical committee,
a report must be filed pursuant to 2 U.S.C. 434(p)13). If however, the




> - o

expenditure is not independently made, it is a contribution,
2 U.5.C. 441a(a)(7)(B), and should be reported to the Commission

by the recipient campaign organization pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
434 (b) (2).

Here the 1l6th D.T. made expenditures in excess of $100
in two separate calendar years. The complainant has alleged
that the expenditures should be reported as in kind contributions
to Congressman Panetta's opponent in the general election. Yet
the complainant has not alleged any facts on which the Commission
can base a determination that the expenditures were not independent-
ly made. Thus, at least at this junction, it would not be
appropriate to treat these expenditures as other than independent.

If the Commission determines that the l16th D.T. is a
political committee, then the applicable reporting provision
would bhe 2 U.S5.C. 434(b) (13); otherwise, 434(e) applies. In
either event, however, expenditures in excess of 5100 were
apparently made, expressly advocating the defeat of a clearly
identified candidate without the required reports being filed
with the Commission.

Finally, 2 U.S5.C. 441d requires that any person who makes
an expenditure to finance communications expressly advocating the
election or defeat of a clearly identified candidate must include
a statement of authorization or nonauthorization. WNeither
the Bulletin nor the advertisement contain such a statement.

HRECOMMEMNDATIONS
We recommend thalk the Commission:

1, Dotermineg that
lsth Conagressinnal Digeric

b, :% reason tos believe that the

Yo Llimmlikteo P & I:H.I.Li[j_cal

* —~
SRR~

"I W]

i
i

committee wilich vtmlatvd 2 U_S.L. 433 by failing to register with
the Commission: 2 U.S.C. 434(b}) (i3} for failing |¢ report; and

2 U.5.C. 441d for failing toc inciude the reguired statement of
authorizaltion or nonauthorization

2. Aunrhorizc the transmittal to the 1l6th fungressional
District TRIM of the attached letter and questions.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Gwendolen 5. Buck's notarized complaint
2. 1l6th D.T. Bulletin

! Advertisement in The Zalinas udLJIUInllﬂ
4. Letter to Respondent wilh guestions

5. CertiflbntLan
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BERNSTEIN, ZERBE 8 BUCK - CRVETIROANEE

PROFESISIONAL CORPORATION
et T3 MG Embike ek

I CEWENDOLFN § DUGK POST OFFICE BOX 607
: : PACIFIC GROVE, CALIFORNIA 93950
(4038) 373-0/04
CADLL ABRAXAS

EDWARD C.BERNSTEIN

’ Afachrind 1

. August 22, 1978
Y
¥
2 Office of the General Counsel
s Federal Election Commission
’ 1325 K. Street, N.W.
o Washington, D.C. 20463
™ Dear Sir or Madam:
[ . ) . .
I wish to make a complaint pursuant to Section 111.2 of
the F.E.C. Recgulations.
5 I am the comzlainanl, Gwendolen S. Buck, Post Office
- Box 4408, Cormel, California 53921, telephono (408) 624-
8321,
\ .
This complainit is made on behalf of Leon Panetta reasrd-
g ing the activicics of ine 18th Congressivnal vistrict TRIN
- Commitltee, Robert K. Herrling, Chairman, 48 San Miguel

< Avenuc, Salinas, California 93901,

-

' T 2lloso mhict Lhe fullowing acts censtitute a violation
of the Pedoeral ElCCL¢UHb Campaign Act of 1271: The 1loth
Congressional Dlstr ct unlm Comm1Ltee has not, to the bost

o

cf my Ynowledsg Gge,
pursuant to 2 U. Sections 433 and 434. This Committecc
i1s clearly engaged 1in partisan political activities 1n

o~
u-\_.- ;

Califernia's 16th Cungrussional District
level,

Puanetta., You will notc thak heth icsucs of

LT alt the federal
which specifically have focuscd on opposing Congressman
Lhe enclosed

hoendbills contain the photograph of Congressman Pancibta and

that Conwultlee mastheads itentify tie Committee as
Congressional District TRIM Commilkfec.”

the
The organization's

"l6th

activities have included not only the publication and

distribution 2f the sald nanaby iiv, but the placing of
partisan newspaper advertisamcnls, such as the enclased

item

em d o N L s

B N i
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"BERNSTEIN,ZERBE 8 BUCK

FROFLAMONAL CORPORATION

Federal Election Commission
August 22, 1978
Page Two

el

from the May 25, 1978, issue of The Salinas Californian.
This ad cost approximately $500.00.

While there is no gquestion about the right of citizens'
groups to engaqe in partisan political activities of this
kind, the TRIM Committee should be requirced to comply with

| the rules of the Federal Election Campaign Act, which applies
to all political committeecs. Its expenditures in opposing
Leon E. Panetta, the incumbent in the 16th Congressional
c Distrieclt, should be reported as in kind contributions to his
general election opponent, Eric Seastrand.

I believe your review and report will determine that
there is "reason to believe" that the failure to comply with

. the provisions of Sectiens 4331 and 434 by thoe TRIM Committee
constitutes a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
o and reguest that vou conduact a further investigation into

Lhw matier

-
1f you have any further questions,; please do not hesitate
cont Lt me.,
|
| Yoeiry beuly yotey
< 43
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16th CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

. TRIM COMMITTEE
| 48 San Miguel Avenue, Salinas. Calforna 83801

ROBERT M. HERRLING. Chasman BROOCHS FISKE, Programs
SALLY UGALE . Secretary FOMNACID OROMA, Publoity
WILLIAM MO Troasufes JOE H FIELDS, Mambershp
GEORGE A HELEN WEYMOLUITH, Voo Ciuerman, San Lue Obispo County
| FRED COLLIEH, Vo Chavman, Santa Crue County
AAYMOND . WILSON, JR . Vice Charman San Banito County
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LEON E. PANETTA
1Gih Digict, Callorna
437 Canngn House O'ice Huddimig
Washinglon, DG 20515
{203) 2252861

Mumbei, pod

KO DOES YOUR
| REPRESENTATIVE VOTE?

|'||'I npE| VOTED FORA
Conl per | LWER TRXES :
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K SIREET NwW
WASHINCGTON D¢ 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Robert K. Herrling, Chairman

16th Congressional District TRIM
Committee

48 San Miguel Avenue

Salinas, California 93301

Re: MUR 690 (78)

Dear Mr. llerrling:

The Fedcral Election Commission has received a
conplaint from Gwendclen §. Buck Bernstein, Zerbe &
Buck, Post Office RBox 607, Pacific Grove, California
93950, which alleges your committee committed certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the aAct"). We have numbered this matter
MR 690.

The complaint alleges that the 16th Congressional

Districlt TRTM Committee published a bulletin and placed

a newspaper advertisement in the May 25, 19878, issuc of

The Salinas Californian which expressly advocated the defeat
ol Congressman Leon FB. Panctta and failed to comply with

the requirements of 2 U.S.C. 433 and 434 (e} of the Act.

Ms. DBuck also maintains that the lé6th Congressianal District
TRIM Committee's expenditures in oppesing Congressman Leon D.
Panctta should be reported as in-kind contributions to
Mr. Panetta's gencral election opponent Eric Scastrand.

The Commission has found reason to believe that the
mattors alleged therein slate A vinlation cf 2 U.5.C. 433,
434 (hY{13) and 2 U.S.C. 441d. Specifically, it appears
thal the 16kl Conuiessional Dists row TriM committec 1s a
political committor which s not registored wibth che
Cemmission as 1s reoguired by 2 U.S5.C. 433. Turther, the
Committes's Dulletin is o Cconvanignaticon whioh oxpressiy

advocates the defeat of Conuressman Leon T, Panetta. The




1 a9

nna4qaqan

Bulletin Jdoes not contain the statements of authorization/
non-authorization required by Section 441d of the Act, and
the 16th Congressional District TRIM Committee has not
reported its cxpenditures expressly advocating the defeat
of a clearly identified candidate pursuant ko Section 434
(b) (13) of the Act.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter,
Additionally nplease submit answers to the enclosed questions.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your responsc should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.

If you have any questions, please contact Jay B.
Myerson, who is Lhe attorney assigned to this matter, at
202-523-4178.

This mattrr will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. Scrtion 437a(a) (3)(B) unless vou notify the

ssion in writing that you wish the investigation to
be made public.

Commi
If you intend to bhe repreoscnted by counscl in this
matter, please havo such counsel so notify ue in writing,

Ssincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Goeneral Counsc



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION QUESTIONS

TO: Mr. Robert K. Herrling MUR 690 (78)

ATTACHMENT TO LETTER TO 1l6th CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT TRIM COMMITTEE

How is the l6th Congressional District TRIM Committee (herein-
after referred as "16th D.T.") organized (i.e., is it an
incorporated organization, unincorporated organization, etc.)?
When was the 16th D.T. formed?

2. The bulletin of the 16th D.T., a copy of which is attached,
states that 1t is set up by National TRIM. 1Is this true?
Please submit any copies of letters, memorandums etc. from
National TRIM.

3. What is the purpose of 16th D.7T. and who are the individuals
responsible for establishing and implementing its general policy?

4, (a4} Is 16th D.7T. affiliated with any political party, politiecal

committee, candidate, corporation or labor corganization. If so
please state the name(s) of the affiliate(s). (See Scction 100.14
(z} on page 18 ol the Commission' Hegulations for s

Y
aof "affiliated," and see Section 431(b){(d) and (m) of Til

)
United States Cuode, located on pa thru 7 of the Fed: 1
Eloction Campainn Laws, for our definitions of "political party,”™
"political committee,"™ and "candidate." For your convenience,

copies of Lthe Regulations and of the Federal Election Campaian
Laws have been enclosed.)

(1] Is the 1641 D.T. affiliated with, associated with, or a part
af annther TRIM Committee? If so, please state the name a
addross of thot TRIM Committee,

o

Please identify by name and addresns tho individualis) with

the responsibility For preparing khe 16Ch DL.T. bulletin.



Questions for
Robert K. Herrling .
MUR 690 (78)

(b) Please identify the individual(s) with responsibility for
preparing the advertisement, which is attached, which appeared
in the May 25, 1978, edition of The Salinas <alifornian.

(c) Please identify the individual(s) with responsibility for

preparing the analyses of Representative Leon I. Panetta's voting
record.

What was the 16th D.T.'s purpose in publishing the 16th D.T.
Bulletin? In publishing the newspaper advertisement?

(a) What was the date of publication of the 16th D.T. Bullctin
that is marked as Attachment 27?

(b} How many copies of this edition were published?

‘P‘s

< (¢} Was its distribution limited to persons within the 16th

~ Congressional District?

) (d} Did the 16Lh P.T. or National TRIM targel any pceople or areas

c for receipt of these Bulletins? If so, please specify.

- g, (a4} Whot was the cost of researching, writing, printing, and

- distributing the 16th D.T. Bulletin?

c {(h) What was the cost of researching, writinag, and printing of
the 16th D.T. advertisement which appearcd in the May 25, 1072,

< The Salinas Californian?

9. Other than the 16Lh D.T. Bullectin and the newspaper advertlisement
attached, did the 16th D.T. publish any other litcrature in 1977
or 19787 TIf 3o, please describe each such publication, give
dates of publicaition, dates and places of distribution, and
provide copies, if available. In Lhis regard please include
infermation ahout any ofhar hollsoting or advertiscmenls placed
by Lhe 1680 DOT. An any neospapceys oF Magasz inoes,

==

0. O Fhan the pobiicarion and distrihntion of litoraturce. what
othor evopts oy accivitics wore sponsosed or paid for by the 1éth
DL L 19U T oand o n 1Y7E to date (i1.o., did the Leth DL.T. Sponsor

t .
ceminars, provide speakers, present [iims, otc.) which involved
non-noanbyers of  £he Commibtoce,




Questions for
Robert K. Herrling . .

MUR 690

"

11,

13,

(78) - 3 -

(a) In 1977 what amount of money did the 16th D.T. exXpend
in undertaking the activities referred to in guestions 9
and 107

(b) To date in 1978, what amount of money has been expended
by the l6th D.T. in undertaking the activities referred to in
questions 9 and 107

(a) What amount of money was contributed to the l6th D.T. in 197772

(b} What amount of morey has bcun contributed to the 16th D.T.
in 1978 to date?

fa) Please identify the individual (s) who placed the advertise-
ment in The Salinas Californian.

(b} Please entify by name and numbcr the bank account from
which t st of the advertisement was paid, and provide a
copy of the cancelled check, 1f any.®

activities, including the 1G6th

(a) W there any leth DLT.

T in and the newspaper advertisemenl in linas
TOTT n., which wci coutduclted with thi Pwr L= eSS | i Ly
F1 T f s noliti 1 W e e 0 11 antthorizod agents?

(B3] Doacl 11 1clat Seastrand, i3 politica o ol o Ol :
e b 1ol 1 5 455151 1 o Prepan LA 14 I
laterials?
(a) Cand iat Soa | momibe ) £ hi commitie
nvii M ik a a ti

| 1l i Iy COoOTrIn I nd { boetwoen thre 1Gth I { ol ol

[ ! 11 | al comitlbod SNCET LN
Civa . le provide any capies of
rr n 2 OF t 1« 1M -_ k Ir el
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREFT NW.
WASHING [ON, 1.0, 20463

August 28, 1978

Gwendolen S. Buck
P.0O. Box 4408
Carmel, California 93921

Dear Ms. Buck:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of August 22, 1978 on behalf of Leon Panetta, alleging
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Laws. A
staff member has been assigned to analyze your allegations
and a recommendation to the Federal Election Commission
45 to how this matter should be handled will be made
shortly. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
determines what action should be taken. For your infor-
mation, we have attached a brief description ¢f the
Commission's preliminary procedures for the handling of

complaints.
Sﬁhaexﬂlb /F\

I.ester N, Seonll

Assistant General kounsel

Obul ¢

3!
g
=
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BERNSTEIN, ZERBE & BUCK
PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

EDWARD G BERWSTEIN '8 AdG Im}i‘il‘;wﬂ”LT

CARL ZERBE
POAT OFFICE B B
AEMDOLEM 5 BUCK
’ AL LIOVE, CALIFORMIA 93950
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August 22, 1978

Office of the General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
- 1325 K. Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Ln
- Dear Sir or Madam:
I wish to make a complaint pursuant to Section 111.2 of
the F.E.C. Regulations.
o
) I am the complainant, Gwendolen S. Buck, Post Office
Eox 4408, Carmel, California 92921, tclephone (408) 624-
- B321.
This comnlaint is made on behalf of Leon Panetta reaard-
” ing the activities of the l6th Congressional Dislrict TRIM
- Commilttee, Robert K. Herrling, Chairman, 48 San Miguel
= Avenue, Salinas, California 93901.

I allege that the followino acts cunstitule 2 vinlaticn
of thc Medeial Blections Camipaign Act of 1971: The 16th
Congressional District TRIM Committee has not, to the best
of my knowledge, filed with the Federal Election Commission
pursuant to 2 U.5.C., Sections 433 and 434, This Committee
18 clearly engaged in pariisan political activities in
California's l16th Congressiunal District at the federal
level, which specifically have focused on oppnsing Ccngrcismain
Fanetta. You will note that both issues of the enclosed
handbills contain the photograph of Congressman Panetta and
that Committee mastheads itentify the Committee as the "lath
Cungressional District TRIM Committee." The organization's
activities have included not oniy the publication and
distribution of the said handbills, but the placing of

partisan newspaper advertisements, such as the enclosed item
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from the May 25, 1978, issue of The Salinas Californian.
This ad cost approximately $500.00.

While there is no guestion about the right of citizens'
groups to engage 1n partisan political activities of this
kind, the TRIM Committee should be required to comply with
the rules of the Tederal Election Campaign Act, which applies
to all political committees. JIts expenditures in opposing
Lecon E. Panetta, the incumbent in the 16th Congressional
District, should be reported as in kind contributions to his
general election opponent, Eric Seastrand.

I believe your review and report will determine that
there is "reason to believe" that the failure to comply with
the provisions of Secticns 433 and 434 by the TRIM Commitcee
constitutes a viclation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
and request that you conduct a further investigation into
the matter.

If you have any further guestions, please do not hesitate
to contaclk me.

Very truly yours,

cf/:_ — .{K?./;UZW__A;_‘

Cwendolen S. Buck
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SUBSCRIEBEID AND SWORN TO
BETORE ML 1HIS 22nd day
of August, 1578
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